
1

Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRI FOR GBC2266Y; EQ REF: DM17HO02663/JT; GBE7376U

Dear Catherine, 

 

EQ REF: DM17HO02663/JT 

 

Regards,  

Francis Ng  

Executive | Claims 
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From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:42 PM 

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: PRI FOR GBC2266Y; EQ REF: DM17HO02663/JT; GBE7376U 

 

Dear Francis, 

 

GBE 7376U 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 4:38 PM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: PRI FOR GBC2266Y  

 


